

## 1. Upcoming Presentations

June - Nicholas Raba founder of SecureMac.com will talk about Mac security and malware protection

future:

- Glen or George on Apple TV (30 min presentation?) - there is some interest; must address latest model
- Joan on Backups (tentative for July)
- Arnold is working with VPN, needs time to prepare presentation
- Google+ topic for future presentation (beginners session?): Glen, CW or Jim are possible presenters; may not be practical since demo will require someone on a different network
- iTunes (for example, use as backup vs iCloud backup)
- Incognito (Chrome browser feature)/private browsing - allows you to exceed 10 NYT article limit
- Don McAllister screencast online - Kent says it looks promising, can VFW wifi handle bandwidth? If not, use downloaded presentation? Kent will see if group use is allowed. Recommended to spend MUG \$ for subscription.
- SMOG (OC MUG) speakers may be available for SBAMUG; Kent will consider as source for future presenters
- Tom Thorpe was asked to do a Mac interface presentation

2. Mugs for speakers - CW found 5; Arnold will see about buying more; mugs for new members?

3. Web page update (thumbnail photos with bios) - Pete will contact Fran & Donna for photos. Adding gallery to WP site is not difficult.

4. Web page conversion to WP - Dr Dave is waiting for go-ahead; Link to Photo Gallery is included in [sbamug.com/wp](http://sbamug.com/wp); Wiki is not - CW talked to Dr Dave; Pete has also been in touch with Dr Dave

5. Quicken update - CW is trying to make it work with El Capitan

6. Filemaker Pro update - CW has updated to Filemaker Pro 13 with George's help; server version is not required since we have only one user; CW is trying to resolve two versions

7. CW will contact Carlos Marques about his offer to volunteer

8. Does Nancie want to do Member Development? Arnold will ask her.

9. Financial - in the black for 2016

*Pete Myers*